

REQUEST

Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I would like to request a breakdown of how many knife attacks have taken place in the first quarter of 2018 and 2017, with the whole number for each time period and then details about how many were fatal in each period.

RESPONSE

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 17 April to the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime (MOPAC). I confirm that your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and that MOPAC does not hold any information relating to your request.

The Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you. You can send your FOI request directly to them, using this link: <http://www.met.police.uk/foi/>

If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information request, please see the MOPAC website on what the next steps are at:
<https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information>